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STATE OF TENNMESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE
SUITE E-645, PERIMETER PARK
2510 MT. MORIAH
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38115-1520

March 12, 1997

Commander

Defense Distribution Depot Memphis
ATTN.: DDMT-DE (Mr. Glenn Kaden)
2163 Airways Blvd.

Memphis, Tennessee 38114-5210

RE: Letter and Summary Table, Dunn Field Groundwater Quality Data
TDEC/DSF #79-736, cc 82

Dear Mr. Kaden: .

The Tennessee Division of Supe'rﬁmd (TDSF) Memphis Field Office (MF 0), on behalf of the
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, reviewed the above-referenced
document received in this office on March 7, 1997.

Although comments an this document are not required, the Division has the following
observations.

1. Data in the Summary Table appears to be extracted and reformatted from data
presented in Table 3-6 of the CH2MHill report called “Groundwater
Charactenzation Technical Memorandum” (currently under review by this office).

2. The cover letter from CH2MHill states that the data is “for wells within the capture
zone of the groundwater recovery system currently being designed....” Wells for
which data are reported were marked on the Groundwater Monitoring Well Location
map. Were data for the following wells, which appear to be in or near the proposed
caplure zone, intentionally left out?

MW-34, MW-36, MW- 40, MW-41, MW-42, MW-43 & MW-44

3. The heading for the table indicates that the analytical data presented are from
“recovery wells.” The monitoring wells for which data are listed are not recovery
wells. Recovery wells have yet to be drilled.




221 2

Should you have any questions about these comments please don't hesitate to call me at (901)
368-7957. ) '

Very truly yours,

Do R, ol

Terry R. Templeton, P.G.
Project Manager
TDEC/DSF-MFO

c: TDEC/DSF, NCO - file
TDEC/DSF, MFQ - file
Dann Spariosu
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4, Waste Management Division
100 Alabama Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
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